C10 -9232)
Sayers, Margery

From: Dvorak, Nicole

Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 10:35 AM

To: Sayers, Margery; Jones, Diane

Cc: Walsh, Elizabeth; Little, Cristiana; Berg, Kelli

Subject: FW: PAC Nominees

Attachments: PAC Members with affiliations response to CR 110.xIsx; Registered Lobbyists 2020

(8.11.2020).pdf

Good morning, is it possible that these could be added to the bill file for CR110 today? | will forward some
other items as well to be added, including Ms. Bailey’s registration with the state as a lobbyist, and an email
sent to Councilmail on 9/24, and a reply on 9/29, on the legislation.

From: Dvorak, Nicole

Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 10:20 AM

To: Jones, Diane <dijones@howardcountymd.gov>; Sayers, Margery <msayers@howardcountymd.gov>
Cc: Walsh, Elizabeth <ewalsh@howardcountymd.gov>; Little, Cristiana <clittle@howardcountymd.gov>
Subject: FW: PAC Nominees

Hi Margery, please add the below correspondence, including the two sent attachments, to the bill file for
CR110-2020

From: Gowan, Amy <agowan@howardcountymd.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 11:23 AM

To: Dvorak, Nicole <ndvorak@howardcountymd.gov>

Cc: Walsh, Elizabeth <ewalsh@howardcountymd.gov>; Little, Cristiana <clittle@howardcountymd.gov>
Subject: RE: PAC Nominees

Nicole,

Attached is a listing of each member and the affiliations that | am aware of. The list not exhaustive but highlights the
affiliations we were considering. As | wrote to Craig (he had a similar request), for the individuals representing certain
organizations, we listed the organization they are affiliated with. These members will provide input on behalf of their
respective organization rather than on behalf of themselves. Other members are affiliated with multiple different
organizations and may sit on more than one Board and Commission. In these instances, the individual is not
representing one of them, he or she is speaking on behalf of herself/himself, with subject matter expertise to share.
Finally, some members were recommendations of the County Councilmembers and are indicated as such.

See responses in red below and attached:

Those who are:

1. Employed by the County, or work for a business, nonprofit, or other entity that receives funding from the
County, and what specific department, entity or organization they work for There are no Howard County
employees being appointed to the PAC. The last column on the attached sheet shows the those who are
employed by an entity that receives funding from the County.



2. Registered lobbyist or union representative, and what entity they represent Attached is the registered
lobbyist list that | was provided. | don’t see anyone on this that is proposed for appointment to the PAC. If
there is another list that | am not aware of, please let me know.

3. Existing Howard County Board, Commission, Panel, etc. members, and what specific Board, Commission,
etc. they are a member of included in the attached

4. Developer or builder with any Howard County projects under consideration by Howard County, and/or any
land use attorneys whose clients have any Howard County projects under consideration by the County. If they
work for or are a developer or builder, please disclose the name of their business or organization. Included in
the attached

Hope this is what you were looking for.
Thanks,

Amy

From: Dvorak, Nicole <ndvorak@howardcountymd.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 12:37 PM

To: Gowan, Amy <agowan@howardcountymd.gov>

Cc: Walsh, Elizabeth <ewalsh@howardcountymd.gov>; Little, Cristiana <clittle@howardcountymd.gov>
Subject: PAC Nominees

Greetings Director Gowan,

For tomorrow’s Council work session, our office would like to request that the following information be
provided/disclosed on the (CR110-20) nominees to the Planning Advisory Committee.

Those who are:

1. Employed by the County, or work for a business, nonprofit, or other entity that receives funding from the
County, and what specific department, entity or organization they work for

2. Registered lobbyist or union representative, and what entity they represent

3. Existing Howard County Board, Commission, Panel, etc. members, and what specific Board, Commission,
etc. they are a member of

4. Developer or builder with any Howard County projects under consideration by Howard County, and/or any
land use attorneys whose clients have any Howard County projects under consideration by the County. If they
work for or are a developer or builder, please disclose the name of their business or organization.

Thank you,
Nicole

Nicole Dvorak

Special Assistant, Council Member Liz Walsh (District 1)
Howard County Council

Direct Line: 410-313-2456
ndvorak@howardcountymd.qov




Employed by Agency that recieves fiinding

First Name Last Name if designee, seenotebelow  Subject Areas/Affiliations from the County - .

Tonya Aikens Schools/institutions; Library yes
Alicia Vanessa Altamirano Community; Immiegtation Advocacy
Land Development - MBIA, Vice President of|
Angelica Bailey Government Affairs
Leslie Bauer Agriculture; Farm Bureau President
Howard Community College
Designee on behalf of Kate Schools/instituti Howard Ct ity
Michelle Bilelio Hetherington College, Programs Administrator yes

Land Developrnent- Security Housing;
Steve Breeden Housing master plan task force member
Campus Master Planner -
JHUALP Designee on behalf of

Brian Cornel! Dr. Ralph Semmel Schools/institutions; Johns Hopkins

E ic devel D
Philip Dodge Columbia Partnership
Fred Daorsey Community; Historic preservation

Board of Education; Housing master plan
Mavis Eilis task force member

i [; Envir | il

Olivia Farrow Board

Western Howard County; Heritage
Realty/t.and Development; Councilmember

Tim Feaga Recommendation
Chairperson, Howard County Commission
on Disabifities; Plan Howard Academy
Elliott Finklestein Graduate

Transportation; Former Manager of School
Planning- Howard County Public School

Joel Gallihue System
Community; Small Business Owner;
Robin Holliday C i b dation

Agriculture Preservation Board; Solar Task
Force; Farmer; Patapsco Heritage
Greenway, Former Environmental

Cathy Hudson Sustainability Board;

Community; Patapsco Heritage Greenway;
Affordable Housing Coalition; Member-
Sierra Club, Howard County Association of
Community Services; League of Women
Voters; Howard County and Ellicott City
Historical Societies; Howard County Bird
Club; National Trust for Historic

Grace Kubofcik Preservation
Community; Former Chair- Howard County
Planning Board; Land Use Liason for Hickory

Joan Lancos Ridge Village Center
Community; Historic pres; Eliicott City
Ed Lilley Master Plan Advisory Teamn

Environmental; Founder- EcoWorks; Ellicott
City Master plan Advisory Team; Flood
Lori Lilly workgroup

Patricia Marshall Housing Commission Board of Directors

Community; Planning Board Vice Chair;
Wilde Lake Village Board; Vice Chair Howard
EcoWarks; Member Streets for all Coalition
Kevin McAliley and Walk Audit Leader; Member NAACP
President/CEOQ- Howard County Chamber of
Commerce; Housing master plan task force
Leonardo MeClarty member

Columbia Association Designee Columbia Association Director of Planning
Kristin Russell on behalf of Milton Mathews  and Community Affairs
Land Developemnt- Maniden, LLC
Commercial Real Estate; Chair of APFO Task
Cole Schnorf Force

Howard County Public School
System Designee on behalf of  Schools/institutions; Howard County Public

Jahantab Siddiqui Michael Martirano School System yes
Schools/Institutions; Howard County
Steve Snelgrove General Hospital yes
Sue Song “Howard County Commission on Aging
Council ber R fati

Environmental Sustainability Board; Bike

Chris Tsien Advisory Group
Howard County Economic Development

Larry Twele Authority yes
Land Development- Eim Street

Jason Van Kirk Development; MBIA President

Community; Howard County Citizen

Association Board of Directors; Oakland
Paul Verchinski Mills Vitage Board of Directors

Former MDOT employee and current

Howard County member of the Central

Maryland Transportation and Mobility

Ce ission (CMTMC) the ight entity

Christine Wells for the RTA
C /NewTown; C il t
Shari Zaret Recommendation; Columbia Associaiton
o il ber R lation; Howard

Meg Boyd County Conservancy yes




REGISTERED LOBBYISTS

2020

NAME

EMPLOYER

1. Nicolette Vernick
(1/1/20-12/31/20)

The Horizon Foundation of
Howard County, Inc.

2. Sarah Fenney Price
(11/2019-04/2020)

Maryland Retailers
Association

3. Robert Johnson

American Progressive Bag

(11/2019-12/2020) Alliance (APBA)

4. Erin Appel American Progressive Bag
(11/2019-12/2020) Alliance (APBA)

5. Erin Appel 3SG Plus
(11/2019-12/2020)

6.William Erskine NVR, Inc.
(11/2019-06/2020)

7. Richard Abbruzzese | The Howard Hughes
(1/2020-12/2020) Corporation

8. Greg Fitchitt The Howard Hughes
(1/2020-12/2020) Corporation

9. Gabriel Chung The Howard Hughes
(1/2020-12/2020) Corporation

10. Jonas Jacobson The Howard Hughes
(1/2020-12/2020) Corporation

11. Jean Moon The Howard Hughes
(1/2020-12/2020) Corporation

12. Eric Mulata The Howard Hughes
(1/2020-12/2020) Corporation

13. Damian O’Doherty | The Howard Hughes
(1/2020-12/2020) Corporation

14. Tonja Potter The Howard Hughes
(1/2020-12/2020) Corporation

15. William Rowe The Howard Hughes
(1/2020-12/2020) Corporation

16. Steve Silverman The Howard Hughes
(1/2020-12/2020) Corporation

17. Sang W. Oh
(1/2020-12/2020)

Somerset Construction
Company




18. Thomas G. Coale
(1/2020-12/2020)

Dorsey Overlook, LLLP

19. Sang W. Oh
(1/2020-12/2020)

NAIOP Maryland Chapters-
The Assoc. for Commercial
Real Estate

20. Sang W. Oh
(1/2020-12/2020)

Glenelg County School

21. Thomas G. Coale
(1/2020-12/2020)

Beazer Homes

22. Thomas G. Coale
(1/2020-12/2020)

It’s My Amphitheater, Inc.

23. Megan Eaves
(1/2020-12/2020)

Baltimore Gas & Electric
Company

24. Jonas Jacobson LKQ Corporation
(1/2020-12/2020)

25. Todd Brown The Howard Hughes
(1/2020-12/2020) Corporation

26. Jessie Keller
(1/2020-12/2020)

Maryland Multi-Housing
Association (MMHA)

27. Lisa May
(1/2020-12/2020)

Howard County Association of

Realtors

28. Camille Fesche
(2/2020-12/2020)

Bernstein, LitowitZ, Berger, &
Grossmann LLP

29. Joel Rozner
(2/2020-12/2020)

Bernstein, Litowitz, Berger, &
Grossmann LLP

30. G. Macy Nelson
(2/2020-12/2020)

Glenelg Manor Estates
Community Association

31. Sang Oh
(1/2020-12/2020)

Blue Stream, LLC

32. Thomas Coale
(6/2020-12/2020)

Blue Stream, LLC

33. Jason Waskey Utility, Inc.
(7/2020-7/2021)
34. Laura McCoy BG&E

(5/2020-12/2020)

35. Sang Oh
(7/2020-12/2020)

Camilla and Philip Carroll

36. Marina Hardy
(7/2020-7/2021)

Utility, Inc.




37. Sang Oh Harris Teeter, LLC
(1/2020-7/2021)

38. Thomas Coale Harris Teeter, LLC
(1/2020-12/2020)




